
Deal, Matthew 

5/4/2010 10:17:52 AM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Let's talk about storage 

That works. We’ll be meeting in 5100.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 7:00 PM 
To: Deal, Matthew
Subject: RE: Let's talk about storage

Thanks for sending. Does May 19 at 2:30 work?

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 10:05 AM
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Let's talk about storage

Meredith:

Thought I would throw out a few dates that work for folks on my end.

May 18 afternoon

May 19 anytime

May 20 anytime

May 21 afternoon

May 26 anytime
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-M

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 2:46 PM 
To: Deal, Matthew
Subject: RE: Let's talk about storage

Sounds good. I will start working on dates.

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 2:11 PM
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Let's talk about storage

Any chance you can assemble your troops for a discussion on energy storage the week of May 3? If not then, 
maybe the following week? Let's work out a date and then a rough agenda.

I am thinking an hour to 90 minutes. The usual questions: What are we currently doing (demo projects), what do 
we think we need, how do we determine what we really need, how do we get what we think we need...

-M
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